Message

From: Wirth, Karen [Wirth.Karen@epa.gov]

Sent: 6/10/2021 5:29:46 PM

To: Mclain, Jennifer L. [McLain.Jennifer@epa.gov]
cC: Guilaran, Yu-Ting [Guilaran.Yu-Ting@epa.gov]
Subject: FW: CEQ report on CCUS permitting

Attachments: Briefing_CEQ CCUS Report to Congress.docx

| attached to the invite. FYI, because of quick TA Bill said AT did not have chance to review.

From: Bates, William <bates.william@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 12:26 PM

To: Wirth, Karen <Wirth.Karen@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CEQ report on CCUS permitting

Hey Karen,

Apologies, There was a minor typo in the document that | sent. This version has that typo corrected.

Wiltllam 1 L Bates, PG,

Branch Chief

Offics of Ground Water & Drinking Water: Prevention Branch
LS, Environmental Protection Agency

Washington, D.C

Offfcs: 202-564-6185
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From: Bates, William

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 12:08

To: Wirth, Karen <!/irth. Karen®@epa.goy>
Subject: RE: CEQ report on CCUS permitting

Hey Karen,

Here is a brigfing document for this afternoon’s discussion on the CEQ report.

William I L Bates, P.G.

Branch Chief

{(Mfice of Ground Water & Drinking Watsr: Prevention Branch
LLS, Environmental Protection Agenoy

Washington, DLC

fffce: 202-564-6165
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From: Mclain, Jennifer L. <MclLain Jennifer@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2021 15:28

To: MclLain, Jennifer L.; McEvoy, Molly; Bates, William; Bergman, Ronald; Thompkins, Anita; Simbanin, Cynthia; Guilaran,

Yu-Ting
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Cc: Wirth, Karen; Kobelski, Bruce

Subject: CEQ report on CCUS permitting

When: Thursday, June 10, 2021 16:30-17:15 (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to loin the meetin

Or call in {audio only)
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By participating in EPA hosted virtual meetings and events, you are consenting to abide by the agency's terms of
use. In addition, you acknowledge that content you post may be collected and used in support of FOIA and
eDiscovery activities.
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